Cedar Catholic Jr.-Sr. High School
Scheol Board Meeting
Thursday, August 17, 2023
7:30 PM — Cedar Catholic Library

[.  Opening Prayer
II. General Business

a.
b.
c.
d.

Call to Order and Reorganization of the Board
Approval of Minutes

Approval of the Agenda

Administration Reports

1. Development Report — See attached report
Asst. Principal/AD Report — See attached report
Principal’s Report — See attached report
President’s Report

NSRS

[I. Committee Reports

a.
b.
c.

Transportation
Buildings/Grounds
Finance

IV. Old Business

a.

None

V. New Business

a.

Consider, discuss and take action on 2023-24 substitute teacher and bus driver pay

1. 2022-23 Substitute Teacher Pay $120 2023-2024 Recommended $§

2. 2022-2023 Bus Driver Pay: Route. $40 per trip, $15 Activity and $10 Sitting
Rationale: Hartington Public and East Catholic Elementary agreed to pay $55 regular route,
Hartington Public also pays $15.25 per hour Activity trips. We recommend paying $55 per regular
route, $45 for the morning mini route, and $15.25 for activity trip drivers.
Recommended: Motion to set substitute teacher and bus driver wages as recommended

Second by

Consider, discuss and take action to purchase a 2020 Yukon XL from Peitz GMC

1. Rationale: Vernon Sudbeck family donated money to purchase a vehicle. A vehicle was purchased
last Spring, but, returned due to Archdiocese insurance requirements, We researched vehicles
available at other dealers across the state and the two local dealers. Brad found this vehicle at an
O'Neill Dealership. The new vehicle meets insurance requirements and is priced at $49,500. Cedar

Catholic will need to pay the cost above $45,000.
Recommended: Motion to purchase a 2020 Yukon XL from Pietz GMC at a price of $49,500

. Second by

Reconsider, discuss, and take action to move high school music paints back to 4 points for

the 2023-2024 school year.

1. Rationale: We made the recommended handbook change to move the points from 4 back to 5 points
as it was in the past. The reason for the recommended change was an attempt to increase enrollment in
band. We had a couple students move to vocal music, but no students moved to band. We need to find
other options for improving student participation in high school band.

Recommended: Motion to rescind the handbook change back to 4 points for vocal & band for the
2023-2024 school year - Second by

VI. Adjournment & Closing Prayer

(Any Reports given at the meeting must be submitted to the secretary in written form.)



Board Reorganization

Process for Office Nominations:
1. Board member malkes a nomination for the position (no second needed)
2. If more than one member is nominated for an office, written votes should be used and passed

to the recording secretary for count.
3. If only one nomination is made, any member of the board may make a motion for

nominations to cease and cast a unanimous ballot for the nominee. Motion must have a second,
followed by a voice roll call vote.

Cedar Catholic Board Officer Positions for 2023-2024.

President:
Vice President:

Secretary:



CEDAR CATHOLIC JR. - SR. HIGH SCHOOL
BOARD OF EDUCATION MINUTES

Thursday, July 20, 2023

The July 20, 2023 meeting was called to order by Pat Steffen. Meeting opened with a prayer by Fr. Owen Korte.

MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: Dr. Dan Hoesing, Fr. Owen Korte, Fr. Jim Keiter, Beckie Polak, Pat Steffen, Tom Kuchta,
Melissa Bowers, Wendy Stevens, Daryl Kleinschmit, Brian Pinkelman, Chad Cattau and Seminarian Matthew Pohlman.

Absent: Joan Potts.

GENERAL BUSINESS:
APPROVAL of 5/2/2023 MINUTES: Wendy Stevens motioned to approve the minutes of 5/2/2023, seconded by

Fr. Owen Korte. Motion was carried with a unanimous vote.

APPROVAL of 5/25/2023 MINUTES: Wendy Stevens motianed to approve the minutes of 5/25/2023, seconded
by Fr. Owen Korte. Motion was carried with a unanimous vote.

AGENDA: Beckie Polak motioned to approve the agenda, seconded by Fr. Jim Keiter. Motion was carried with a

unanimous vote.

REPORTS:
CEDAR DEVELOPMENT: Gala Dishursements have been made. Cedar Catholic received 50% in the amount of

$202,685.00. East & West Cathelic Elementary and Holy Trinity Elementary each received 25% in the amount of
$101,342.50 each,

ASST. PRINCIPAL’S REPORT: Cedar won the NSAA Cup for Class D Schools for the 2022-2023 school year.
Cedar also was the Class D all sports winner, which is an accumulation of points. Coach Denae Buss was asked to write
an article for a national volleyball coaching magazine.

PRINCIPAL’S REPORT: Each month will spotlight a Program/Staff Member. The 2023-2024 increased lunch
prices have been included in the handbook. See attachment for Fr. Korte's Goals for the 2023-2024 school year. Dr. Dan
Hoesing and Chad Cattau attended the new administrator meeting in Omaha on Tuesday, July 18th. Currently working on
an emergency operation plan that will be ready to review at the August meeting for approval.

Fr. KORTE'S REPORT: Continue to look at bussing routes/options.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:
TRANSPORTATION: Charter bus is now working.
GROUNDS AND BUILDING: Continuing with the annual/summer cleaning.
FINANCE: Budget and expenses were reviewed. Fr. Jim Keiter motioned to approve the financial report,

seconded by Fr. Owen Korte. Motion was carried with a unanimous vote.

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:
1. Approve New Hire Recommendations: Blair Kalin - Physical Education, Russell Gade - Business/Technology,

Therese Hoffart - English/Language Arts, Miranda Bernecker - Mathematics, Megan Hoesing - School Nurse,
John Lammers - Director of Transportation Maintenance. Fr. Owen Korte motioned to approve the new hire
recommendations, seconded by Beckie Polak. Motion was carried with a unanimous vote.

2. Review and approve 2023-2024 Student Handbook and recommended changes: Brian Pinkelman motion to
keep in section 7.5 to read that "Dress pants must fit appropriately and may not have outside/patch pockets” and
to approve all remaining recommendations, seconded by Daryl Kleinschmit. Motion was carried with a unanimous
vote.

3. Approve 2023-2024 Faculty Handbook: Brian Pinkelman motioned to approve the 2023-2024 Faculty
Handback, seconded by Daryl Kleinschimt. Motion was carried with a unanimous vote.

4. Approve 2023-2024 Employee Handbook: Fr. Jim Keiter motioned to approve the 2023-2024 Faculty
Handbook, secaonded by Daryl Kleinschimt. Motion was carried with a unanimous vote.

5. Approve 2023-2024 Coaching/Activities Handbook: Fr. Jim Keiter motioned to approve the 2023-2024
Coaching/Activities Handbook, seconded by Daryl Kleinschimt. Motion was carried with a unanimous vote.

6. Move the timeline for the Lay President Model of L.eadership

a. Motion by Fr. Jim Keither to rescind all tree motions made on May 2, 2023, seconded by Wendy Stevens.
Motion was carried with a unanimous vote.



b. Motion by Fr. Owen Korte to move to the Cedar Catholic Lay President/Principal model of leadership. This
transition will be concluded by the end of this school year for full implementation in the 2024-2025 school
year. (Dr. Dan Hoesing will oversee this transition along with Fr. Owen Korte. Dr. Hoesing will serve as
Principal and Chad Cattau will serve as Assistant Principal for the 2023-2024 school year), seconded by
Fr. Jim Keiter. Motion was carried with a unanimous vote.

¢. Motion by Fr. Jim Keither to have Fr. Korte inform Archbishop Lucas and the Catholic Schools Office that
he will no longer be President of Cedar Catholic High School at the end of the 2023-2024 scheool year and
once a Lay President is appointed by the School Board, seconded by Brian Pinkelman. Motion was
carried with a unanimous vote.

7. Consider the repair/replacement options for the air conditioning units on the Msgr. Werner Activity Center
concessions and west gymnasium units: Fr. Owen Korter made a motion to accept the bid from Art Kathol
Appliance to repair the two units, seconded by Fr. Jim Keiter. Motion was carried with a unanimous vote.

CORRESPONDENCE: None

ADJOURNMENT: Fr. Owen Korte made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Fr. Jim Keiter. Motion was carried with a
unanimous vote. Next meeting will be on August 17, 2023

The closing prayer was led by Fr. Jim Keiter
Respectfully Submitted by Beckie Polak, Secretary



Catholic Development
For Cedar County Catholic Schools & Parishes
Report to Cedar Catholic School Board
August 17, 2023

Current Activities & Upcoming Events

e It will be a big weekend for the Cedar Catholic Raffle Truck to be displayed for ticket sales at
the Riverboat Days festivities in Yankton. Watch for it in the parade there this Saturday, August
20. There is only one month to get tickets. The winner of the Ford F150 Platinum will be drawn

out at the Homecoming game halftime on September 15, 2023.
A big thank you to the anonymous donors of the $78,400 gift.
Thank you to the Cedar Catholic Cheerleaders and Dance Team for riding the float,
to Kleinschmit Trucking/John & Jennifer for donating the services of their
semi-truck trailer to haul the truck around, to Paul Vlarnik, Yankton for always letting us
display the raffle truck at his downtown site. Thank you to all ticket sellers. The goal is to sell
1,600 tickets which will more than reach last year’s ticket sales of 1,587 sold tickets.
The truck will be back in Hartington on Sunday morning at
the Holy Trinity Fly-In Breakfast.
Get your tickets! We have a long way to go to achieve last year’s ticket sales.

e The Summer Catholic Development Blue Ribbon Dinner will be held this Sunday, August 20t
at the Hartington Golf Club House with a 5:-7: p.m. social time and Hor * doeuvre
Supper buffet and a 7: p.m. meeting. All are welcome.
Please RSVP to the Catholic Development Office.

e Mark your calendars for September 23 for the Holy Trinity High School/Cedar Catholic High
School All-Alumni Social at the Big Hair Brewhaus, Hartington, from 4:-7: featuring
a courtesy hor’ d’'ouerve buffet and a cash bar.
The Alumni Tailgate Breakfast will follow on Sunday, September 24, 2023,
by the Holy Trinity School. Its a huge, delicious breakfast
with a free-will offering for one of the biggest and best breakfasts around!
The breakfast makes having an Alumni Assoc. and alumni relations possible.

Submitted by:
Joani Potts, Catholic Development Director



Assistant Principal/Activities Director Report/August

Our athletic seasons are off to great starts. It seems our students are working hard and they
are doing a great job of prepping themselves for their seasons. Parent meetings for both
volleyball and football were held on 8/17. Those meetings are held to inform parents of items
that will pertain to them during the season. Impact concussion tests were finalized before
practices began for the high school. There are still a few 7*" graders that have to take their test
yet. The NSAA will present our school award at halftime of our football game against Yutan on

September 8",

The booster club kickoff is August 18" at 7:00. Jay Bellar will be the keynote speaker. All the
fall athletes will take care of the set up and take down for the event. We will also open up the
annex building for anyone that would like to walk through it and see the facility.

[ would personally like to thank all of our coaches that have worked countless volunteer hours
over the summer to prepare our athletes for their seasons. We had great attendance at all of
our workouts for all our activities and that is a tribute to the dedication of our coaching staffs.



Principal’s Report

Program/Staff Member Spotlight: Jeff Andrews, high school custodian, has done a great job in
preparing the school building for the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year. Mr. Andrews
puts in the time to make sure things get done right. This past month, there were several times
when we had water issues in the building after hours and he did not hesitate to resolve these
issues with little disturbance. He works well with other employees and has made me feel
welcomed and accepted in my new position at Cedar Catholic. Thanks Jeff for your work.

September Board Meeting Reminder: The school board meeting scheduled for September 21
is the same date as the Dinner for Education in Omaha where JoAnne Hamilton and Rhonda
Zimmerman are being honored as “Educators of the Year” by the Archdiocese. Therefore, the
September board meeting is scheduled for Thursday, September 14,

2023 Legislation: Included in this report is a list of legislation passed in 2023 that impacts
Catholic Schools in Nebraska. The two bills that we received additional information are include:
Opportunity Scholarships Act: See attached information from the Archdiocese (LB753)
Textbook Loan Program: See attached information from the Archdiocese (LB674)

EOP Plan: The new emergency operations plan is not here yet. We will present it for board
approval in September.

Opening Faculty Meeting: The information from the opening faculty meeting is posted on the

principal’s tab on the school website “Staff Meeting Agendas”.
https:/fwww.cedarcatholic.org/vnews/display.v/SEC/Principal®%27s%200ffice




Relevant Education Bills from the 2023 Legislative Session

Bills that Passed ints Law
LB153 (Extraordinary Increase in Special Education Expenditures Act): Provides a $2.5

million tund to help public school districts in covering unexpected increases in special education

expenses.
Status: Paszsed into law!

LB385 (Teacher Recruitment and Retention): Offers retention grants of either $2,500 or
$5,000 to incentivize the recruitment and retention of ’reachers 1n Nebraska.

Status: Passed into law!

LBS16 (School Safety Grants): Provides $15 million in grants to fund school security projects.
Status: Passed into law!

1.B583 (Special Education Reimbursements): Provides, among other things, increased
reimbursements fo public school districts of up to 80% of their special education expenses.
Status: Passed into law!

LB603 (Alternative Certification for Quality Teachers Act): Requires the Commissioner of
Education to issue an alternative certification for applicants to teach on a full-time basis if they
meet certain criteria.

Statns: Passed into law!

LB632 (Suspension Prohibition): Prohibits the suspension of children in PK through 2
grades. This bill is drafted in a confusing manner but we believe it includes our schools.

Status: Passed inte law!

LB&74 (Modernize Textbook Loan Program): Centralizes and expands the textbook loan
program for non-public school students to ensure better access to educational resources.

Status: Passed into law!

LB705 (Lottery Funds Distribution): Originally introduced to extend funding for six education
grant funds with lottery dollars through the year 2029, and was later amended to include
numerous other education-related bills.

Status: Passed into law!

LB724 (Eliminate Praxis Test for Teacher Certification): Eliminates the basic skills exam to
enter a teaching program at a Nebraska university or college.

Status: Passed info law!

LB753 (Opportunity Scholarships Act): Creates scholarship opportunities for low-income and
other vulnerable students to attend a school of their choice through an income tax credit.

Status: Passed into law!



The Opportunity Scholarships Act (LB753)

All families deserve the opportunity to access the right education for their child. Some families have the
financial means to make this possible, but many do not. LB753 will help those families in need.

The Opportunity Scholarships Act, introduced by Senator Lou Ann Linehan on behalf of Governor Jim
Pillen, provides scholarship opportunities for more students to attend a school of their parent’s choice.
LB753 was signed into law on May 30, 2023, finally making Nebraska the 50" state in the country to pass

school choice legislation.

How Does LB753 Work?

Starting on January 1, 2024, tax credits will be available for contributions to scholarship granting
organizations (SGOs). SGOs then award scholarships to eligible students. The Opportunity
Scholarships Act gives priority to eligible students according to the following tiers:
o 1" Tier:
= Students who received a scholarship in the previous year; and
s Asibling of a student who is receiving a scholarship, and belongs to the same
household.
o 2"Tier:
= Students whose household income does not exceed 100% of the federal poverty
level (FPL); and
= Students who were denied public school option enrollment, have a special
education need, have experienced bullying, harassment, hazing, assault, battary,
kidnapping, robbery, sexual offenses, threat or intimidation, or fighting at
school, are in foster care, or have a parent or guardian actively serving in the
military or was killed in the line of duty.

-]

o 3"Tier:

s Students whose household incomes is between 101% and 185% FPL.
o 4N Tier:

= Students whose household income is between 186% and 213% FPL.
o 5% Tier

= Students whose household income exceeds 213% FPL but does not exceed 300%
of the income eligibility for the federal reduced lunch program.
e The program allows 525 million in state income tax credits to assist children with increased
scholarship opportunities. Beginning in the program’s fourth year, if the $25 million cap is
reached, it can grow 25% but will ultimately be capped at $100 million in tax credits.

The program will provide a 100% state income tax credit to incentivize taxpayers to redirect a
portion of their tax liability to SGOs. The tax credits are capped at 50% of state income tax
liability. The tax credits are also capped at $100,000 for individuals and businesses and $1 million

for wills and trusts.

For any additional questions about LB753, please contact the Nebraska Catholic Conference.

ARCHDICCESE OF OMAHA - DICCESE COF LIMCOLM - DIOCESE OF GRAMD ISLAMD

= 2 T A AT T e e i PP
2 ADZATTIRAT - wWeh:netathtisog

13 Cantarag! Mal South, Sie 310



Dear School Leaders,

We need your help to protect historic school choice legislation, LB753 (Opportunity
Scholarships Act), by displaying information about the “Decline to Sign™ effort at your
upcoming back to school events.

Attempts to repeal LB753 are pervasive and statewide, and it is important for us as a Church to
educate our parishioners and parents about the fundamental importance of parental choice in
education, especially for low-income families and other vulnerable students.

To help with this effort, we are providing materials for a “Keep Kids First: Decline to Sign”
display table for your back to school events. Here are four easy steps to utilize the display table:

1) Assign your school’s “School Choice Captain,” a staff member, or volunteer to set-up

and be present at the display table during your back to school event
a. If you haven’t designated “School Choice Captains” at your school, reach out to
us at the NCC and we can help you get caught up on this.

2) Whoever is present at the table, please take some time to read the two one-pagers,
included with this letter, so they can have a basic knowledge about the bill.

3) Set-up the display table in a prominent place where it will be visible to those who attend
your back to school event. A sign-up sheet is included, please make at least 5 copies to
have on hand.

4) It’s possible that some people would like to fill out the “Affidavit for Removal of Name”
from the petition to repeal LB753. If you are able to have a notary public on hand at the
event or suggest where somebody can find a notary, please do so. A “name removal”
form is included in the package, which can also be copied. An electronic version is
available at www.KeepKidsFirstNebraska.com/Resources.

5) Please contact Tom (cell: 402.615.1199; e-mail: tvenzor@necatholic.org) with any
questions.

As Christians, we are called to live in the truth. This includes helping people understand the truth
about important laws, like our school choice law, at a time when there is much misinformation
being spread about educational opportunity. Thank you for helping us with this important
objective as we Keep Kids First by “Declining to Sign” any petition to repeal LB753.

Blessings,
Tom Venzor Jeremy Ekeler
Executive Director Associate Director of Education Policy

ARCHDIOCESE OF OMAHA - DIOCESE OF LINCOLN - DIOCESE OF GRAND ISLAND



!
T
g

WHAT DOES LB647 DO

LB&47 makes important updates to modernize the Textbook Loan Program in three ways.
s The program becomes centralized rather than district by district.
« Nonpublic school students are allowed to access learning materials from outside of their public schaol

district.
» Efficiencies for schools, parents, and public school districts are created. Such updates have been

successfully implemented in other states that have similar programs.

47 IMPORTANT?

WHY ARE THE CH.

o Centralization: Because TLP is currently administered by the local public school districts across the state
there are inconsistencies in its execution. Centralizing the process helps with uniformity.

» Administrative Burden: LB647 addresses many of the administrative burdens currently on public schools,

nonpublic schools, and the parents attempting to access the program.

Practicality: Limiting learning materials only to those used in the local public school district is arbitrary in

an age of digital resources and student mobility. Some examples: Omaha Roncalli has students from 27 zip

codes; Grand Island Central Catholic serves students from 7 public school districts; and Boys Town has

students from all over the country.
Modernize: The current program is administered completely on paper, creating an incredible burden for

parents trying to access materials. As a matter of fact, many simply choose not to use the program due to
the onerous and antiquated system used to administer the program. While not explicitly stated in LB647, the

-

NDE plans to move TLP online.
Continual Improvement: LB647 will provide NDE recommendations for updates to the program every five

years as a way to keep up with the changing educational landscape.

-

WHO SUPPORTED/OPPOSED LB6477

s LB647 was supported by

o Lutheran Schaals

o Nebraska Catholic Conference

o Omaha Street School

o Nebraska State Education Association (NSEA)

o Nebraska Council of School Administrators (NCSA)
Nebraska Rural Community Scheols Association (NRCSA)
o ... and met no in-person opposition at its hearing.

o

« |t was voted out of Education Committee 7-0 (Conrad, Albrecht, Murman, Linehan, Walz, Sanders, Briese)

with one absent (Wayne).



WHAT IS THE TEXTBOOK LOAN PROGRAM {TLP)?

TLP began in 1989[1] and provides the opportunity for K-12 school students in Approved and Accredited
Nebraska nonpublic schools to receive loaned instructional materials (e.g., textbooks, multiple texts,
electronic and digital subscriptions, write-in work texts). This means the materials are the property of

the state.
Currently the materials loaned to private school children must be the same materials used in the public
school district in which the child resides or the school district in which the private school the child
attends is located.

The parents of K-12 students in Approved or Accredited nonpublic schools must apply annually to their
local public schoal district using a paper form. This form goes to their nonpublic school who begins
correspondence with the local school district. In total, the current TLP process requires multiple paper

forms exchanged between parents, nonpublic school, district school, and NDE.

At the time of its creation, learning materials were traditional paperback and hardback textbooks. Today,
textbooks include digital resources, consumables, and dynamic curriculum located online. Nebraska’s
Rule 4 responded to this digital revolution in 2016 with updated regulatory language.

HOW IS TLP FUNDED?
» TLP funding is appropriated by the Legislature in the state’s biennial budget and distributed by the State

Department of Education.
* The program is currently funded at roughly $1.5M per year, or about $42 per student.[2]

HISTORICAL UNDERUSE:
Many parents and nonpublic schools choose not to engage in the Textbook Loan Program.

There are three reasons given by those schools:

+ The program is too burdensome for their school’s front offices.

» The amount of funds is not worth the effort.
» The resources and materials available are not helpful.

[1] Nebraska State Statute 79-734 established Mebraska Department of Education Rule 4, which was enacted and effective

Movember 27, 1989.



Transportation Report
School Buses: At our last meeting, we decided to sell the two 2002 buses on our lot. One was

a Holy Trinity bus that does not work and the other is a Cedar Catholic bus that will not pass
inspection as it is. At the meeting|informed you that Brad Pietz had a buyer that would pay
5750 each (51,500 for the pair) to be scrapped out. Following the meeting, Fr. Korte suggested
we put the two buses on Ryan Creamer’s Consignment Auction in September to see if we can
get a better offer. We will see how the auction goes???

2023-2024 Bus Routes: Attached are the bus routes for the 2023-2024 school year. There are
11.5 routes with 8 routes run by Hartington Public and 3 regular bus routes and 1 morning van
route run by Cedar Catholic and East/West Catholic. See attached routes for detailed

information.



2023-2024 Bus Routes/Vehicles

YEAR
2000
2001
2007
2013
2017
2018
2022
2006

VEHICLE
Bus

Bus

Bus

Bus

Bus

Bus

Bus
Charter

SCHEDULE
Spare Bus
Backup
Backup
Route
Route
Activities
Route
Activities

OWNER

East/West Catholic
Cedar Catholic
Cedar Catholic
Cedar Catholic
Cedar Catholic
Cedar Catholic
East/West Catholic

DRIVER

TBA

TBA

TBA

Blair Kalin
Duane Wuebben
TBA

Bob Vandermark

Cedar County Catholic Schools

*3 Regular Daily Bus Routes and 1 Morning ONLY mini-route

19599
2011
2016
2020

*Whoever owns the bus, pays the driver.

Suburban (9) Morning Mini Route Cedar Catholic

Yukon (8)
Yukon XL (9)
Yukon XL (8)

Activities
Activities

Activities- New

Cedar Catholic
Cedar Catholic
Cedar Catholic

Rick Perk (4-wheel drive)
TBA. (2-wheel drive)
TBA. (2-wheel drive)
TBA (4-wheel drive)



Catholic Mutual... CARES

Use of 11(including driver) to 15 Passenger Vans is Prohibited!

11 (including driver) -15 passenger vans should either be replaced with a school bus or a
Multifunction School Activity Bus (MFSAB). A MFSAB is a vehicle which complies with the
Federal Motor Vehicle Safety Standards (FMVSS) applicable to school buses for crash

survivability and mirrors.

If a MFSAB is used for the transportation of children, these vehicles must meet FMVSS
111; FMVSS 220; FMVSS 221; and FMVSS 222 (see below). When acquiring a bus or shuttle
to transport adults, the four FMVSS should also be followed.

FMVSS 111 — Fulfills the safety requirement for the rear-view and cross-view visibility.

FMVSS 220 — £stablishes requirements for the school bus body structure in rollover
accidents.

FMVSS 221 — Regulates the strength of body panel joints in school buses.

EMVSS 222 — Establishes occupant protection requirements for school bus passenger
seating and barriers.

Removal of seats from a vehicle designed to transport 11 (including driver) to 15
passenger vans to make the vehicle a 10 or less passenger vehicle is not allowed.

Mini-vans may be used to transport children or adults. A mini-van is defined as a
passenger vehicle designed to transport no more than 8 total occupants.

While the use of 11 (including driver) to 15 passenger vans is prohibited to transport
people, the vehicles can be used for cargo hauling only if all but the two front seats are

removed,

Important Note: Vans, Buses and Shuttle Buses capable of transporting 16 plus
passengers must also comply with the above FMVSS.

If you have questions on whether or not your vehicle would be in compliance,
please contact the Risk Management Department at 1-800-228-6108.

(Rev. 01/2023)



Hartington-Newcastle Public Schools Bus Routes 2023-2024

Beth Wood

Name

Patrick & Jill Peterson

Jake & Shawna Dendinger
Craig & Melissa Lordemann
Aaron & Sofi Newton

Karl & Alicia Tanderup
Louis & Lousie Guy

Mark & Leah Noecker

Bill & Darla Heimes

Myles & Miranda Lammers
Bob & Michelle Heimes

Bus #22

Student(s)

Paxton 4th, Piper 1st

Levi- 1st

Jayden 8th

Rowen 1st, Lennyn K

Maverick 5th, Sawyer 3rd, Harley 1st
Garrett 12th

Anson 8th, Kestin 5th

Cole 11th, Jason 9th

Nathan 7th, Caleb 6th, Amanda 3rd
Harrison - K

Andrew 12th, Madelynn 8th

402-640-2229

Adresss

56988 877 Rd Coleridge
57050 880 Rd Hartington
88091 Hwy 15 Hartington
57475 882 Rd Hartington
57310 882 Rd Hartington
56991 884 Rd Hartington
56847 883 Rd Hartington
56816 884 Rd Hartington

56796 881 Rd Hartington
88430 567 Ave Hartington

East Route
Phone #

712-259-1499
402-750-9153
402-254-3587
402-841-4380
712-389-2119
402 -254-2218
402-254-2288
402-254-2555

402-841-4506
402-254-6722

On the following dates listed HNPS will be picking and /or taking their students home! CCHS students will not ride!

8/16/2023
AM/PM Miles
Both 11
AM only 3
Both 10
Not This ' Year 11
Both 10
Both 8
Both 6
PM only 6
Both 8
PM only 5



Hartington-Newcastle Public Schools Bus Routes 2023-24

8/16/2023
Roy Creekmore Bus #20 402-360-4141 North Route
Name Student(s) Address Phone# AM/PM Miles
Tom & Tanya Kuchta Madison 12th, Hunter 10th, Morgan 9th 56166 896 Rd Fordyce A02-357-2755 Both 19
Brookiyn -6th
lon Heine Mary - 5th, Anna 1st 56221 897 Rd Fordyce 402-560-0514 Both 21
402-699-4600
Greg & Lindsey Heine Jeffrey 7th, Aaron 6th, David 1st, Ella PK 56219 897 Rd Fordyce 605-661-7031 Both 20
Pick up & drop off-jeffrey at BV
Harold & Rhonda Zimmerman Henry 9th, Cecila 8th 56448 896 Rd St. Helena 402-357-2248 Both 15
Curt & Anne Stratman Ziva 8th, Quinn 6th, Rigby 3rd 89480 565 Ave Wynot 402-357-2171 Both 17
402-360-3546
Steve & Amanda Klug Andrew 6th, Adalee 4th, Rylan 2nd 89430 565 Avenue Wynot 402-357-2509 Both 15
Calvin & Deanna Schulte Donnie - 8th 56541 894 Rd Wynot 402-357-2395 Both 14
Myron & Heather Klug Gavin 8th, Grant 6th, Garrett ist 56397 894 Rd St. Helena 402-357-2388 Bath 13
Brad & Wendi Klug Jackson 10th, Owen 5th, Braxton 3rd 89320 564 Ave St. Helena 402-357-3340 Both 12
Alecia Heimes Scout - 7th 110 w. 6th St. St. Helena 402-841-3464 T&W 15
Mark Heimes 56349 Hwy 12 Hartington TH&F 9
James & Kaylee Neiman Hunter PK 56278 Hwy 12 Hartington 605-413-7619 Y 9

402-360-3765
How Valley

Paul & Amy Phillips Hanna 10th, Austin 9th, Donnie 5th 202 W. 889 Rd Hartington 402-360-3503



Dylan 5th, Dalton 3rd 402-360-0662
Terry & Paula Hagen Jacob 7th 56293 888 Rd. 605-661-2725 Both

Austin & Kayla Mann ‘ Levi- K 56373 888 Rd Hartington 605-553-6299 Both

On the following dates listed HNPS will be picking and /or taking their students home! CCHS students will not ride!

[HINDS North
PV drop offin Bow Valley
On the following dates listed HNPS will be picking and /or taking their students home! CCHS students will not ride!
August 26th
September 26th
February 8th



Hartington-Newcastle Public Schools Bus Routes 2023-24

Ken Meier

Name

Austin & Alexandra Kaddatz
Justin and Sarah Slagle
Louie & Sonya Steffen

Dennis & Dree Arens
Lori Lammers

lpsse & Marie Noecker
Kyle Lammers

Miles & Janie Lammers
Ryan & Megan Marsh
[ric & Miranda Becker
Cale & Nicole Haberer
Colton & Marrissa Benson
Aaron & Sadie Kalin
Amy Dickes

Nathan & lessica Fischer

Chris & Cara Lammers
Greg B Angie Sudbeck

Chase & Marissa Rolfes
Glen & Jenny Thoene

Chris & Alissa Bartling
Samantha Sears

Travis & Racheal Folkers
Brandon & Crystal Cickhoff

Bus #08
53 capacity

402-841-9485

Student(s) Address
Emmett - K

Noah 3rd, Reid K, Addison PK
Jack 11th

506131 880 Rd Hartington
55791 885 Rd Hartington
87751 560 Ave Hartington

Nate 8th
Ryan 10th
Nolan 5th, Easton K

88025 Highway 57 Hartington
28381 556 Ave Hartington
88373 Hwy 81 Hartington
88273 Hwy 81 Hartington
55580 Hwy 84 Hartington
88179 588 Ave Hartington
55864 Hwy 84 Hartington
55952 Hwy 84 Hartington
55949 884 Rd Hartington

Luke 5th, Emerson 5th, Brecken 2nd
Karsyn - PK

Kyler 5th, Blakly 2nd

Owen 6th, Corinne K

Grady 8th, Maddox Gth, Elin 2nd
Makenna 4th, Cethan 1st

Dusty- PK 88490 560 Ave Hartington
Mia 12th, Ben 9th, Brody 6th 88393 561 Ave Hartington

Reggen - K (drop off at Dad's)
B8271 561 Ave Hartington
Maya 2nd

Kellin 6th, Bennett 5th, Declan 1st
Charlotte K

Carter - 2nd, Brair - PK 56313 883 Rd Hartington
Mason 9th, Ty 7th, Archerdth, Bristol 3rn 56319 883 Rd Hartingon
Halle 7th, Garret 3rd, Corbyn PK
Bentley - 2nd

Greyson 8th, Merrick 6th

Flla 8th

56840 885 Rd Hartington

56148 883 Rd Hartington
88385 562 Ave Hartington

604 N. Broadway Hartington
617 N. Broadway Hartington
408 N. Cedar Hartington
56251 Hwy 84

8/16/2023

South West Route

Phone#

402-360-4821
605-659-1253
402-254-9260

402-649-3577
402-254-3530
402-640-0334
402-640-9884
402-360-4960
402-841-1241
402-360-3132
402-841-6977
402-841-8260
402-841-9600
402-518-0260

402-640-2999

402-841-2455
402-640-3066

605-553-8791
605-670-8824
402-640-0192
308-214-0751
402-841-4487
402-640-1163

On the following dates listed HNPS will be picking and /or taking their students home! CCHS students will not ride!

AM/PM  Miles

Both
Both
Both

PM Only
Both
Both

EO Week
‘:l

Both

PM only
AM only

Both
i |

PVl only

sometimes AM
PM only

Noth
Both

Both
Both
Both
Both
P only
PM only

TR R N

o e



Hartington-Newecastle Public Schools Bus Routes 2023-24

Blair Kalin - AM
?? -PM

Name

Bus #07
53 capacity

student(s)

402-841-6396

Address

Coleridge Route

Phonett

AM/PM

*Note these students will ride to and from COLERIDGE (area). Parents pickup/take home when CCHS does not have school.

Michael Wolle/Lindsay LaCroix
Andy & Kathi Gubbels
Brian & Tiffany Kalin

Chad & Katie Winkelbauer
Joesph 8 Kristie Cavanaugh
Nick Schmit

Caley Morford

Matthew & Alya Thoene
Courtney Steffen

Gene & Lacey Marksmeier
Dave & Annette Sudbeck
Nick & Valerie Sovereign
Tina Naslund

Kathy Swanson

Daneille Lundgren
Ruben & Molly Ross
William & Brandi Walker

Brandon & Beth Fiscus
lordan & Amanda Rovey
tustin & Jennifer Bartling

Keelen Holloway

Madelyn - K

Reagen 3rd, Korbyn K

Brooke 6th, Dylan 3rd

Harrison Gth, Clara 4th

Colton 9th, Cody 8th

Kendra 8th, Lule Sth, Tenley 5th,
Tate 3rd, Joshua 1st, Ashiey 1st
Zoey Hawkins - 2nd

Kayleigh 4th, Jaxon 2nd, Gabriel K
Sophia - 1st

Haydin 8th, Summer K

Axel 7th

Gabriel 7th, Connor 3rd, Alex 1st
Gus 3rd

Chase 8th

Landon 8th, Ryker 3rd

Madyson 7th, Kylie 5th

Levi - 8th

’

Christian 11th, Levi 8th, Connor 5th
Zaid 6th, Zach 1st, Zoey K

Cody 8th

Henry 4th

55960 875 Rd Hartington
88025 Highway 57 Hartington
87578 561 Ave Hartington
87281 564 Avenue Coleridge
87197 Hwy 57 Coleridge
56691 871 Rd Coleridge

215 West Cedar St. Coleridge
311 West Canfield Coleridge
311 5. Main Coleridge

224 Broadway Coleridpe
317 N. Madison Coleridge
714 E. Broadway Coleridge
613 E. Broadway Coleridge
213 W. Broadway Coleridge
216 5. Main Coleridge

506 W. Broadway Coleridge
419 W. Broadway Coleridge

503 W. Broadway Coleridge
417 W. Broadway Coleridge
609 W. Cedar St. Colerdige
86820 561 Avenue Randolph

402-8332-3885
402-649-3577
402-841-6169
712-269-2538
402-833-8972
402-283-5721

402-360-4854
402-833-8938
402-851-3013
402-518-0494
402-841-6949
402-640-2425
402-841-6341
402-841-9677
402-750-5106
402-640-8127
402-337-9048
402-518-0767
402-283-1296
218-461-2046
492-640-9649
402-661-4972

Both
PM Only
Both
Bath
Both
Both

Both
Both
Both
Both
PiM only
Both
Both
Both
Both
Both

Both
Both
Both
Both

8/16/2023
Miles
6:45 16
6:50 15
6:54 14
7:04 13
7:09 12
13

Not This Yr.

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

i0
10
10



Hartington-Newcastle Public Schools Bus Routes 2022-23

Rick Schram - AM

Bus #14-2 17 seats - 53 cap

402-355-9214

Jeri Jacobs - PM

Bus #14-1 17 seats - 53 cap

Name

Student(s)

Kevin Welchel picks up and takes to Marron’s
Corey & Latricia Rogers Pantrera 9th

Molly Groepper
Ryan Kneifl

Kameryn - 1st

‘Kora 10th, Christopher 9th, Logan 7th
Elliot 5th

Heidi 4th, Lane 2nd, Halley K,

Mitch & Brooke Lewon

Alexus 12th

{ Collin 12th, Cori 7th

| Kennedy 12th, Dane 10th, Sonny 5th
Carter 10th, Ella 7th, Emmy 4th

| Bentley Crosgrove 2nd, Makenna PK
Cayce 61th

Niki 8th

Brooklyn Peters 7th

| Nadine 8th, Daniel 1st

Adrian Landwehr 6th

Jackson K

605-659-5379

Address

88633 586 Ave Newcastle

58679 Hwy 12 Ponca

88025 Highway 57 Hartington
57188 Hwy 84 Hartington
58250 881 Rd Newcastle

604 Annie St. Newcastle
405 Maud St. Newcastle
306 Broadway St. Newcastle
304 Broadway St. Newcastle
104 Broadway St. Newcastle
2710 Main St. Newcastle

605 Main St. Newcastle

P.O. Box 278 Newcastle

102 Day Street Newcastle

204 Louis St. Newcastle
309 Lewis 5t. Newcastle

57331 887 Rd Wynot

Newcastle
Route

Phone #

712-253-7805
712-212-1901
605-659-4039
402-649-3577

402-355-2005

402-355-4252
402-404-9983
712-898-3190
402-355-2828
G05-450-5769
605-202-0727

402-910-2651

402-630-7611
402-987-7655

712-276-3048
712-522-7724

712-301-5443

On the following dates listed HNPS will be picking and /or taking their students home! CCHS students will not ride!

8/17/2022
AM/PM  Miles
Both 35
Both 34
PM Only
Both 30
Both 28
Both 28
Both 28
Both 28
PM only 28
© - PM only 28
PM only New 28
Both 28
Both New 28
Both 28
Both 28
Both 15



Hartington-Newcastle Public Schools Bus Routes 2023-24

Duane Wuebben

Name

Lori Kruse

Justin & Raina Hoebelheinrich
Lisa Pedersen

lared Bowen

Kurt Potts

john Eickhoff
Fordyce*

fim Sucdbeck

Scott & Rachel Becker
John & Sheila Lange
Tom & Katie Fischer
Craig & Rose Lammers
Bow Valley*

Carey Ponce

Bus # 77
53 Capacity

Student(s)

Josie 11th, Toby 8th, Miller 5th
Ryan 8th, jake 8th, Kurt 3rd
Ashlyn 12th

loey 8th, Charlie 6th

Bennet 3rd, Liam 3rd

Lexi 12th, Nate 6th

Pick-up

Logan 5th

lackson 2nd

Bradley 6th, Caleb 4th, Anton 2nd
Riggin 4th, McKinley 3rd, Roger PK

Cody 5th, Jackson 2nd, Avery K
Drop-off

402-355-2378
605-659-5379

Address

89541 558 Ave Fordyce
55650 894 Rd Fordyce

55794 894 Rd Fordyce

55715 893 Rd Fordyce

88025 Highway 57 Hartington
55749 888 Rd Fordyce

55981 888 Rd Fordyce
55529 889 Rd Fordyce
55990 Hwy 12 Fordyce
89039 562 Avenue

89075 562 Ave Hartington

Raymond 10th, Danika 5th, Alexia 2nd 89089 561 Ave Hartington
On the following dates listed HNPS will be picking and /or taking their students home! CCHS students will not ride!

Northwest
Route

Phone#

402-841-2180
402-357-2691
605-660-8875
402-640-4761
402-649-3577
402-841-1530

402-841-8105
402-340-9503
402-357-2226
605-670-7410
402-254-9742

307-331-0545

8/16/2023

AM/PM  Miles

Both
Both
Both
Both
PM Only
Both

Both
AM only
Both
Both
AM only

PM only



Hartington-Newcastle Public Schools Bus Routes 2023-24

Bob Vandermark

Name

Shelby Ford

fen & Stacie Pinkelman
Matthew Pinkelman

Carl & Lynette Pinkelman
Mike & Reifenrath
lason & Marie Haahr
Doug & TracyPinkelman
Troy & Jannell Haberman
Steve Noecker

Grant & Liz Heimes
Aaron & Emily Sudbeck
Kurt & Lynn Thoene

Eric & Jana Eickhoff

Kyle & Michaela Uhing

Bus # 77

53 Capacity

Student(s)

Jax 2nd, Ember K

Lizzy 1st

Abraham 6th, Allison 4th, Abby K
Chloe 4th; Wyatt 1st

Braeden 11th, Adelyn 8th

Tessa 12th, Elsie &th

Wesiey 10th, losh 9th

Marcus 7th, Matthew 5th

Ava 11th, Rae Ann 5th, Jamison 2nd
Kade 4th, Quinn 2nd

Ellie Mae 2nd, Nora PK

Ty 12th, Trev 6th

Danielle 8th

Liliana 1st

402-640-5951

Address

89005 573 Ave Wynot
88774 571 Ave Wynot
57073 890 Rd Wynot
57082 880 Rd Wynot
88025 Highway 57 Hartington
89090 890.5 Rd Wynot
56892 889 Rd Wynot

501 Emerson Ave Wynot
88841 566 Ave

88675 567 Ave

56576 887 Rd

56536 887 Rd

88404 564 Ave Hartington
808 Jones Ave

Wynot
Route

Phone#

402-841-2619
402-841-2619
402-841-9685
Checlc with

402-649-3577
402-357-2320
402-357-2709
402-357-2227
402-254-6603
402-841-0886
402-841-8136
402-841-8136
402-360-5771
402-960-0030

On the following dates listed HNPS will be picking and /or taking their students home! CCHS students will not ride!

AM/PM

Both
Both
Both
Wynot?
PM Only
Both
Both
Both
Both
Both
Both
Both
AM only
both

8/16/2023

<

14



Hartington-Newcastle Public Schools Bus Routes 2023-24

Rick/Deb Perk-AM Suburban
Marilyn Thoene - PM Bus # ?7?
Name Student(s)

Derek & Ashley Leise Parker 5th, Kegan 4th, Shae 2nd
Emrma PK
Grace 8th, Jacob &th, Faith 7th

Kenzie 4th

Tim & Holly Kruse

leff Hochstein Emma 5th, Owen 2nd

Clay & Cara Backer Halle 4th, Colt 3rd, Jax K

Bow Valley™ Drop-off and Picic-up

Don Whitmire Breiton 10th, Hudson, 7th, Oliva 5th

Lric & Jana Fickhoff Connor 6th, Ethan 3rd, Nathan 1st

402-841-4321

Address

88381 Hwy 57 Hartington
56294 887 Rd Hartington
88025 Highway 57 Hartington

56217 887 Rd Hartington

56108 885 RD
88404 564 Ave Hartington

Central
Route

Phone#

402-316-6424
402-254-9368
402-649-3577

402-640-9208

402-682-8495
402-360-5771

On the following dates listed HNPS will be picking and Jor taking their students home! CCHS students will not ride!

AM/PM
PM only
Both

PM Only

PM only

Both
Both

8/16/2023
Miles
2
5
2



Hartington-Newcastle Public Schools Bus Routes 2023-24

Jeri Jacobs

Name
Ryan Kneifl

Jeremy & Jen Crosley
Holly Hoesing

Jay and Tiffany Pettersen

Colton Jacobs & Shelby Isom
Gauge & Christine QOlsen
Andrew & Allison Bensen
Jeremiah & Nicole Pinkelman
Beau & Jen Bensen

Austen & Laura Stewart
Jason & Pam Heikes
Lee & Kristi Folkers

Shawn & Susan Anderson
Dean & Angie Pick

Chris & Kayla Gubbels

John & Tammie Brodersen

Bus # 14-1
53 Capacity

Student(s)

Kora 10th, Christopher 9th, Logan 7th

Elliot S5th

Ella 5th, Melanie 1st, Connor PK

Korbin 9th
Jordan Rice 1st, Jaxon Rice ¥
William Hulit 8th, Jay 3rd

Gage 7th

Grayson - 1st

Linden 5th, Oak 3rd
Adeline 9th, Ashlynn 9th

Cole 11th, Hunter 9th, Blake 7th

Elijah 5th, Chance 4th

Ava 10th, Calley 8th, £li 5th, Grady 2nd

Dylan 7th, Lily 6th, Lainey 2nd
Davey 9th

Kendra 12th, Kassydi 10th, Kyler 6th

James 12th, Charla 5th

Brayden 7th, Sophie 6th Tyler 4th

Payton 2nd, Logan K
Kate 4th, Grace 2nd, Fthan X

402-355-2378
605-659-5379

Address
58681 Hwy 12 Ponca

58945 884.5 Rd Newrcastle
301 Jesse St. Newcastle
88025 Highway 57 Hartington
303 Jesse St. Newrcastle

58160 888 Rd Newcastle
88781 578 Avenue Maskell
205 2nd St. Maskell

204 Walnut Maskell

88882 578 Avenue Maskell

57641 886 Rd Newcastle
57356 886 Rd Hartington
57650 884 Rd Newcastle

57108 Hwy 84 Hartington
88195 570 Avenue
88179 569 Ave Hartington

Maskell Route

Phone#

402-960-2539

402-336-8355
402-355-2451
402-649-3577
402-355-2024
605-670-8421,
605-670-1856
402-692-3013
308-991-4213
402-692-3532
402-692-2400
402-692-3005

402-692-3666
402-692-1100

402-640-2623-cell

402-254-2602
Hartington
402-254-9808

402-640-9013
402-720-1530

On the following dates listed HNPS will be picking and /or taking their students home! CCHS students will not ride!

Note- Brodersen's and Gubbels may go on East Route??7?

8/16/2023

AM/PM  Miles
PM only

Both
Both
PM Only
Both

Both
Both
Both
At Times
Both

Both
Both
PM ONLY

PM only
Will call

Both

Both

32

28
28

28



Hartington-Newcastle Public Schools Bus Routes 2023-24

8/16/2023

Kevin Whelchel 2012 White Van 402-355-2539 Ponca/Newecastle
712-574-2484 Route
Name Student(s) Address Phone# AM/PM  Miles
Molly Groepper Kameryn 1st 58679 Hwy 12 Ponca 605-659-4039 PM anly 32
Mitch & Brooke Lewon Heidi 4th, Lane 2nd, Halley PK 58250 881 Rd Newcastle 402-355-2005 PM anly 30
Corey & Latricia Ropers Pantera 9th B8633 586 Ave Newcastle 712-253-7805 PM only 35
: 712-212-1901

Jared & Gloria Crosgrove Bentley Crosgrove 1st, Makenna PK 88025 Highway 57 Hartington 402-649-3577 PM Only 28
Stephanie Scoggan Trevin - 11th, Tagert Benstead 3rd 88276 578 Ave Newcastle 307-214-6858 PM only 15
Brett & Leah Wiedenfeld Kate Gth, Max 5th 57652 882 Rd Hartington 402-692-3212 PM ONLY 15



Hartington-Newecastle Public Schools Bus Routes 2022-23

Jeff Jones

Name
Troy & Carrie Lammers

Grant & Ashley Dickes
Judd Keiter

Eric & Holly Dickes

Don & Dion Wubben***
Fordyce*

Pick-up & drop-off

Chad & Jennifer Uhing *

Brandi Kleinschmit®
Rhea Haug*

Katherine Breen®
Ryan & Kady Van Surksum*
Lisa Pedersen®

Cale & Nicole Haherer*

Josh & Paula Hopping
Scott & Jenny Heine

Joe & Sonja Schroeder
Jim & Sara Steffen

Bus #19 19 seats
59 capacity

Student(s)

Gus 8th, Simon 3rd

Blakeley - K

Joanna PK - Pick up at grandma's
Hank 5th, Claire 4th, Abe 2nd, lke K

Emma 12th, Katelyn 10th

Drop off Troy Lammers & Eric Dickes

Karsen 1ith, Claudette 8th, lames 6th

Ryder 5th Aryanna 3rd
Ryell 11th, Rylen Gth

Jadynn 12th
Wyatt 9th, Isabella 3rd
Addison - K
Ashlyn 12th

Grady 8th, Maddox 6th, Elin 2nd

Trevon 8th, Ty 6th, Marissa K
Mavrick 10, Shayla 7th, Brooks 4th

Ramsey 2nd
Michael 10th

Joey 11th, Anna 10th, Abram 7th

Lucy 5th

402-762-5022 - work

402-750-8434 - personal

Address
55533 883 Rd Hartington

55693 885 Rd Fordyce
88554 557 Ave Hartington

88025 Highway 57 Hartington

55709 886 Rd Fordyce

P.0. Box 142 Fordyce

P.O. Box 114 Fordyce
P.0. Box 123 Fordyce

P.O. Box 128 Fordyce
P.0. Box 101 Fordyce
55794 894 Rd Fordyce

55952 Hwy 84 Hartington

55997 887 Rd Fordyce
56368 886 Rd Hartington

88457 564 Ave Hartington

88459 564 Ave Hartington

Central Route AM

Phone#
402-841-4592 Both

402-942-3911  Not
402-316-6309 7
402-649-3577  PM Only
402-357-3701  PM only

402-360-4947  Both
402-360-4670
605-760-1313  Both
402-357-2660  Both
402-841-7240
605-760-9385  Both

402-640-9438  Both

605-660-8875  PM only
402-841-6977  PM only
402-360-2977  PM only

402-254-2559  Both

402-360-1083 Both
402-254-9823 Both

On the following dates listed HNPS will be picking and /or taking their students home! CCHS students will not ride!

8/17/2022

AM/PM  Miles

this year!l

11

11
11

14,

11

18

10



Hartington-Newcastle Public Schools Bus Routes 2023-24

Jason Morten

Name
Jeff & Taylor Feilmeier
Matt & Kathie Dresden
Sam & Carrie Hochstein
Allen & Amy Kleinschmit
Kris & Amanda Hoesing
Feilmeier, Dave & Kacie
Micheal & Rachel Feilmeier

Jimmy & Sheri Christensen
Chris & Sally Schmidt

lustin & Ashley Heikes
Andy & Karen Leise
Nick & Lindsey Lenhoff

Eric & Katelyn Becker
Tyler & Denae Buss

Bus #17

Student(s)

Jordy - K

Dawson - 8th

Bailey 11th, Oliver 6th

Brody 9th, Cade 6th

Konnor 3rd

Eliza 2nd, Emily 1st

Will 9th, Colter 7th, Brynlee 5th

Jack 11th, Audrey 10th, Nate 7th

Alex - 3rd

Carson 3rd, Caitlyn PK

Dylan 8th, Brooklyn 6th, Blake 3rd
Brooklyn Sth, Sawyer 3rd, Ermmelyn- 1

Frmelyn 1st, tyla PK
Hendrix - K

Kasen 6th, Mackenna 4th, Colby K

402-841-9070

Address

56338 881 Rd

88090 565 Ave Hartington
87912 564 Ave Hartington
87885 564 Ave Hartington
87841 564 Avenue Hartington
88025 Highway 57 Hartington
87853 Hwy 57 Hartington

88067 Hwy 57 Hartington

Live in town - To Kenny Schmidt

87930 Hwy 57 Hartington
56626 883 Rd Hartington
56575 883 Rd Hartington
88350 565 Avenue Hartington

88302 565 Avenue Hartington
88841 565 Avenue Hartington

South Route

Phone#

402-841-4506
402-841-8899
402-254-3446
402-254-9190
402-851-9006
402-649-3577
402-841-7433

402-841-6840
402-841-3929

402-841-9600
402-254-9996
402-570-6001

402-640-1858
402-640-9366

On the following dates listed HNPS will be picking and /or taking their students home! CCHS students will not ride!
CCHS will take this route when HNPS does not have schooll

AM/PM
Both
Both
Both
Both
Both
PM Only
Both

PM only
PM only

Will call
PV only
PM only

PM only
PM only

8/16/2023

A ]

S =y Y

w



Buildings and Grounds Report
Water in Room 119: Last week Jeff was notified in the evening that room 119 had water

coming through the wall in the south west corner. We believe the water came from the down
spout which saturated the area. Jeff scraped the walls in that corner and applied new coat of
compound and painted it. Still working outside to see how to keep the water away from the

foundation.

Catholic Mutual Safety Inspection: We will need to respond to the identified areas and submit
our plan by September 15, See attached inspection report.



CATHOLIC
MUTUAL GROUP

August 14, 2023

Father Owen Korte

Cedar Catholic High School
P.O. Box 278

Hartington, NE

Re: 2023 Safety Inspection
Hartington, NE

Dear Father Korte:

This report is in follow-up to the safety inspection completed on August 09, 2023 at the above
referenced location. The purpose was to identify opportunities for improvement with regards to
workplace safety, property and general liability risks.

Attached, please find a list of observations and recommendations based on conditions present at the
time of my visit. Please indicate the action TAKEN or PLANNED in the space provided and return within
30 days to Cathalic Mutual Group, 10843 Old Mill Road, Omaha, NE 68154 or email to
rm@catholicmutual.org. Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or need
additional information.

Respectfully yours,

Britw Puyow

Brian Durow

Claims/Risk Manager

Catholic Mutual Group

Phone: 402-630-9492

E-Mail: bdurow@catholicmutual.org

CC: Home Office Risk Management Dept.

DISCLAIMER: Observations and recomimendations are purely advisory and based on practices and conditions cbserved and information
provided at the time of this survey. Observations and recommendations are not intended lo include every loss or accident potential. It's the
report recipient's responsibility to make further observations and take whatever action that may be necessary to prevent losses, enforce safety
procedures and eliminate hazardous condilions so as to comply with any federal, state, or lacal faw, rule or regulation concerning safety and

health.



Report Summary

Report Name: 2023 Safety Inspection
Completed for: Cedar Catholic High School
Inspection Date: August 09, 2023

Location Descr.: Hartington, NE

Contact: Father Owen Korte, Pastor

LP # 1-104

Scope of Work:  An inspection was completed for the following buildings:
High Schooal
Werner Activity Center
Athletic Practice Annex

Findings:

Attention Needed

Issue Identified As areminder, the use of 11-15 passenger vehicles must meet certain Federal
Motor Vehicle Safety Standards (FMVSS) if used for the transportation of children
or adults.

Recommendation Please see information attached regarding use of these vehicles.

Corrective Action Taken/Planned:

Completed by: Date:

Issue Identified As a reminder, please ensure that the location and use of Automated External
Defibrillator's (AED's) is reviewed with employees and volunteers on a regular
basis.

Recommendation Providing an appropriate number of AED's is important, but just having them in place
may not be enough. AED's should be located in prominent areas with signage to make
them more obvious. Employees and volunteers should be reminded on a regular basis
of the location of the units and it should be part of any new employee/volunteer training.
An AED must be accessible for all sporting events (including practices) and it should be
properly maintained in case it is ever needed. Recommend keeping a maintenance
schedule fo ensure batteries and pads are checked regularly and replaced when
needed.

Corrective Action Taken/Planned:

Completed by: Date:

Insurance/Liability = .

Report findings/recommendations’ terminology is proprietary and subject to copyright and authorized for use solely by licensed users. Page 2 of 6



Issue ldentified Facility rental agreements do not include Certificate of Insurance naming the
(Arch)Diocese and parish as Additional Insured

Recommendation If parish facilities are rented or used by outside groups, please obtain Certificates of
Insurance from them as part of the rental agreement to assure that individuals using
your buildings carry their own insurance to protect you from risk of loss if an accident
occurs as a result of their negligence. It is important to ensure this Certificate name both
the (Arch)Diocese and the parish as an "additional insured"”.

Corrective Action Taken/Planned:

Completed by: Date:

Issue ldentified Certificates of Insurance naming (Arch)Diocese and parish as additional insured
are not obtained from contractors before doing facility repairs

Recommendation [f parish facilities are to be repaired or renovated by outside contractors, please obtain
Certificates of Insurance from them as part of the agreement to assure they carry their
own insurance fo protect you from risk of loss if an accident occurs as a result of their
negligence. It is important to ensure that this Certificate name both the (Arch)Diocese
and your parish as an "Additional Insured”.

Corrective Action Taken/Planned:

Completed by: Date:

Issue Identified Condition of sidewalk needs to be addressed
Recommendation Sidewalk repair/replacement is recommended.

Photo(s)

High School north sidewalk. High School west sidewalk. High School west entrance.

Recommend replacement of Recommend considering Recommend repairs to damaged
damage concrete to prevent replacement of damaged concrete to prevent possible
possible trip and fall injuries. concrete to prevent possible tripping falls.

tripping falls.

Report findings/recommendations’ terminology is proprietary and subjact to copyright and authorized for use solely by ficensed users. Page 3 of 6



Corrective Action Taken/Planned:

Completed by: | Date:

Issue |dentified Parking surfaces are not adequately maintained to minimize trip hazards
Recommendation Parking surface requires attention.

Photo(s)

- ~ia 2 2 5 SRR T

High Schocl. Recommend High School
considering replacement of
damaged parking concrete to
prevent possible trip and fall
injuries.
Corrective Action Taken/Planned:

Completed by: Date:

raining gl bR Ee R R G e s L R

Issue ldentified Ongoing reminder whether all staff and volunteers have reviewed online fraining
courses as needed

Recommendation Catholic Mutual has developed several online fraining courses. These courses provide
valuable information to assist our members in reducing accidents, injuries and claims.
We recommend having appropriate staff and volunteers review them. Each course is
less than 20 minutes long. Please see attached information to access and view training
curriculums from CMGConnect.

Corrective Action Taken/Planned:

Completed by: Date:

Miscellaneous © -inal il g 0
Issue Identified Finger guard is missing on paper cutter
Recommendation [nstall finger guard on paper cutfer fo reduce the potential of cuts from the sharp blade.

Page 4 of 6

Report findings/recommendations’ terminology is proprietary and subject to copyright and autharized for use solely by licensed users.



Photo(s)

Office

Corrective Action Taken/Planned:

Completed by: Date:

Closing Comments:
Thank you for your time and consideration during the recent safety inspection. Overall, the facilities and

grounds are well maintained. There are a few areas of concrete that should be addressed in the near
future to prevent possible trip and falls.

Submitted by:

Brian Durow

Claims/Risk Manager
Catholic Mutual Group
402-630-9492
bdurow@catholicmutual.org

DISCLAIMER: Observations and recommendations are purely advisory and based on praclices and conditions observed and information
provided at the time of this survey. Observations and recommendations are not intended to include every loss or accident potential. It's the
report recipient's responsibility to make further observations and take whatever action that may be necessary to prevent losses, enforce safety
procedures and eliminate hazardous conditions so as to comply with any federal, state, or local law, rule or regulation concerning safety and

heaith.

Report findings/recommendations’ terminology is proprietary and subject to copyright and autharized for use solely by licensad users. Page 5 of 6



Additional Photo(s):

Cedar Catholic Werner Annex Werner Activity Center

Cedar Catholic High School

Repart findings/recommendations’ terminology is proprietary and subject to copyright and authorized for use solely by licensad users. Page 6 of 6



Catholic Mutual,.. CARES

FIRE PREVENTION
Candle Safety

Each year, Church properties experience serious fires resulting from the misuse of candles. Since
candles are an important symbol of the Church and are readily used in Church properties, the
following guidelines must be followed to reduce the chance of fire in your facility.

1. If votive candle stands are used, noncombustible material such as tile, stone, marble, or granite
should be in place beneath the candle lighting/burning area. If candle stands are positioned over
carpet, a fire resistant mat or Plexiglas sheet is needed under the stands to reduce fire as well as
protect the surface underneath from damage due to dropped matches or spilled candle wax.

2. Do not allow candles to be brought into church from parishioners or visitors. Only allow parish
candles purchased by a reputable candle manufacturer to be displayed and lit. Many of the
candles purchased at discount stares are improperly made and have been the source of

numerous fires.
3. Keep candles away from combustible items such as linens, runners, or curtains. Even flowers
placed too close to a flame can ignite when they become dry.
Keep candles and all open flames away from flammable liquids.
Candles should be placed in a double-insulated container or secured by a sturdy non-

” combustible base/halder.

6. Care must be taken in the placement of candles in relation to seating, foot traffic areas, and exits.
7. Keep candles free of foreign objects such as matches and wick clippings.

8. Ensure matches, lighting sticks and lighters are safely out of the reach of children.

9. Provide a noncombustible container filled with sand to extinguish and place matches or lighting

sticks.
10. Discourage the use of candles in schools and all offices. The only exception should be for
religious/prayer purposes in a classroom, but the candle must be extinguished immediately when

concluded.

11. Keep wicks trimmed to one-quarter inch and extinguish them when they get to within two inches
of the haolder. Candles should be extinguished before the last half-inch of wax begins to melt.

12. Extinguish candles with a snuffer, avoiding burns from hot wax.

13. Let candles and holders cool sufficiently prior to moving.

14. Never leave a candle burning in an unoccupied room. The only exceptions would be for votive
candles or the sanctuary lamp candle. These candles are specifically manufactured to burn until

they self-extinguish.

15. Never let candles burn far more than four hours at a time. The same exceptions as above would
apply.

16. The flame of a candle should not be closer than three inches to other candle flames.

17. No lit candles on live or artificial holiday greenery. Exception: Any artificial wreath (i.e. advent
wreath must be fire retardant treated and candles set in protective container).

18. Ensure a 5 pound ABC dry chemical fire extinguisher is wall mounted near the location of
candles.

(Revised 05/2022)



1:29 PM
08/15/23
Cash Basis

Cedar Catholic High School
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1 through August 15, 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
ATHLETICS AND ACTIVITIES INCOME
3020 - Student Athletics
30201 - Boys Golf
3020 - Student Athletics -~ Other

Total 3020 - Student Athletics
Total ATHLETICS AND ACTIVITIES INCOME

FUNDRAISER INCOME
3142 - Memorials
3145 - Donations

Total FUNDRAISER INCOME

OTHER OPERATING REVENUE
3564 - Interest Income

Total OTHER OPERATING REVENUE

SCHOOL TUITION AND FEES
3001 TUITION
3001A - Tuition from Scholarships
3001 - TUITION - Other

Total 3001 - TUITION

3003 - Parish Subsidies
3003A « Holy Family
3003B - Holy Trinity
30030 - St. Michael
3003 - Parish Subsidies - Other

Total 3003 - Parish Subsidies
Total SCHOOL TUITION AND FEES
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
ATHLETICS AND ACTIVITIES
4020 - Athletics
4020A - Cheerleading
4020B - Boys Baskethall
4020C - Girls Basketball
40200 - Football
4020E - Track and Field
4020F - Wrestling
4020G - Volleyball
4020H - Dance
40201 - Boys Golf
4020J - Girls Golf
4020L - Athletics Miscellaneous
4020M - Athletic Equipment

Total 4020 - Athletics

4023 - Activities and Clubs
4023B - Band
4023C - Speech
4023D - One Act
4023F - Math Counts
4023H - Campus Ministry
40231 - Class/Grade Activities
4023J - Student Council
4023M - Quiz Bowl
4023P - Catholic Schools Week
4023R - Activities Miscellaneous

Total 4023 - Activities and Clubs
Total ATHLETICS AND ACTIVITIES

Jul 1-Aug 15, 23 Budget % of Budget
10.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 65.,000,00 0.0%
10.00 65,000.00 0.0%
10.00 65.000.00 0.0%
28500 50,000.00 0.6%
2,528 41 0.00 100.0%
2,813.41 50,000.00 5.6%
0.00 2.000.00 0.0%
0.06 2,000 00 0.0%
1,250.00 0.00 100.0%
37,136.99 546.510.00 G.B%
38,386.99 546,510.00 70%
12.274.25 0.00 100.0%
34,320.44 0.00 100.0%
4,365.47 0.00 100.0%
0.00 501,723.52 0.0%
50,960.16 501,723.62 10.2%
88,347 15 1.048,233.52 B.5%
92,170.56 1,165,233.52 7.9%
92,170.58 1,165,233.52 7.9%
59.76 250.00 23.9%
94.90 12,500.00 0.8%
0.00 12,500.00 0.0%
9,964.24 20,000.00 49.8%
0.00 5.000.00 0.0%
0.00 2,000.00 0.0%
0.00 6,000.00 0.0%
0.00 500.00 0.0%
0.00 1,500.00 0.0%
0.00 1,000.00 0.0%
1,703.91 10,000.00 17.0%
0.00 5,000.00 0.0%
11,822.81 78,250.00 15.5%
B871.89 0.00 100.0%
0.00 1,000.00 0.0%
89.87 1,000.00 90%
0.00 200.00 0.0%
0.00 5.000.00 0.0%
000 1,000.00 0.0%
0.00 500.00 0.0%
0.00 100.00 0.0%
0.00 1,500.00 D.0%
0.00 1,500.00 0.0%
96178 11,800.00 8.2%
12,784.57 88,050.00 14.5%

Page 1



1:29 PM Cedar Catholic High School

08/15/23 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 1 through August 15, 2023
Jul 1-Aug 15, 23 Budget % of Budget

DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL COSTS
CERTIFIED STAFF

4201 - Teacher Salaries 129.833.47 708,370 42 18.3%
4202 - Principal Salary 17,717 81 90,000.00 19.7%
Total CERTIFIED STAFF 147 551.28 798,370.42 18.5%

NON-CERTIFIED STAFF
4203 - Administrative Staff
4203A - Secretary 0.00 31,200.00 0.0%
4203B - Bookkeeper 0.00 31,200.00 0.0%
4203 « Administrative Staff - Other 12,224 41 0.00 100.0%
Total 4203 - Administrative Staff 12,224.41 52,400.00 19.6%
4205 - Transportation Services
4205A - Activities Transportation 84.00 500.00 12.8%
4205B - School Day Transportation 11.25 25,000.00 0.0%
4205C - Transportation Supervisor 643.88 2,800.00 23.0%
4205 - Transportation Services - Other 604.20 2,000.00 30.2%
Total 4205 « Transportation Services 1,323.31 30,300.00 4.4%
4206 - Maintenence Staff
4206A + Maintenance Supervisor 0.00 10,000.00 0.0%
42068 - Custodian 0.00 27,040.00 0.0%
4206C - MWAC Custodian 0.00 15,750.00 0.0%
4206 - Maintenence Staff - Other §,229.00 0.00 100.0%

Total 4206 - Maintenence Staff 6,229.00 52.790.00 11.8%
Total NON-CERTIFIED STAFF 19,776.72 145,490.00 136%
OTHER STAFF

4207 - Nurse Contract 833.34 5,000.00 16.7%

4208 - Aids & Temporary Help 2,145.00 7.500.00 28.6%

4209 - Coaching -9,044.05 110,000.00 -8.2%

4210 - Student Labor 0.00 1.500.00 0.0%

4211 - Activities Supervision 0.00 3,000.00 0.0%

4220 - Concesslons Staff 515.11 2,800.00 18.4%
Total OTHER STAFF -5,550.60 129.800.00 -4.3%
4214 - Federal Taxes 12,138.72 82,268.90 14 8%
4215 - Employer Flex Contributions 5.,166.78 32,340.00 16.0%
4216 - Employer Pension 3.844.77 30,948.31 12.7%
4217 - Health Insurance 13,539.57 72,993.16 18.5%
4218 - Professianal Development 1,364.95 1,500.00 91.0%
4219 - Miscellaneous Personnel Costs 1,144.75 3.000.00 38.2%

Total DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL COSTS 199,076.94 1.296,710.79 15.4%
FACILITIES & ADMIN EXPENSES
4430 -+ Technology 2,474.38 10,000.00 24.7%
4431 - Printing & Copying 892,86 10,000.00 8.9%
4432 - Utilities

4432A - Fuel 77.20 2.000.00 3.9%

44328 - Water and Sewer 285.95 5,000.00 5.9%

4432C - Electricity 1,999.48 28.000.00 T1%
Total 4432 - Utilities 2,372,683 35,000.00 6.8%
4433 - Telephone 289.75 3,500.00 8.3%
4434 - Rentals

4434A + Rent Holy Trinity 0.00 17,000.00 0.0%

4434C - COMPLEX 0.00 8,000.00 0.0%
Total 4434 - Rentals 0.00 25,000.00 0.0%
4435 - Postage 189.00 1,500.00 12.6%
4436 - Advertising 0.00 250.00 0.0%
4438 - Cafeteria 0.00 3,000.00 0.0%
4438 - Office Supplies 805.36 5.000.00 12.1%
4440 - Service Contracts 300.00 30,000.00 1.0%
4443 - Building & Grounds

4443A - Custodial Supplies 892.99 0.00 100.0%

4443B - Parts & Service 12,326.14 0.00 100.0%

4443 - Building & Grounds - Other 0.00 25,000.00 0.0%

13.219.13 25,000.00 52.9%

Total 4443 - Building & Grounds

Page 2



1:29 PM
08/15/23
Cash Basis

Cedar Catholic High School
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1 through August 15, 2023

4444 -
4445 -
4446 -
4447 -
- Subscriptions
4450 -
+ Automotive

4448

4451

Property/Auto/Workers Comp Ins

Administrative Fees
Taxes & Licenses
Legal Fees

Professional Fees

4451A - Fuel
4451B + Maintenance

4451 - Automotive - Other

Total 4451 + Automaotive

4452 -
4453 - Miscellaneous Expenses

Total FACILITIES & ADMIN EXPENSES

Supplies Expense

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

4322 -
4323 -
4324 -
4325 -
- Journalism
- Languages
- Library

4329 -
4330 -

4326
4327
4328

Business Education
Computers
Language Arts
Counseling

Math
Music

4330A - Instrumental
4330B - Vocal

Total 4330 - Music

4331 - Natural Science
4332 - PE/Health

4331 - Religion

4334 - Resource

4335 - Social Sciences

4337 « Instructional Supplies
4338 - Techology Supplies

4339 - Robotics

Total INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

4988 - Capital Gutlay

Total OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

RESTRICTED / RELEASED ITEMS
3706 - Released Funds from Endowments

Total 3705 + Released Funds from Endowments

3705A - ACNM
3705B - MWAC
3705C - Non-Restricted

3706 - Released Funds

Total 3706 - Released Funds
Total RESTRICTED ! RELEASED ITEMS

3706A - Released Funds from Development
3706AA - Technology Gift
3706A - Released Funds from Development - Other

Total 3706A - Released Funds from Development

Total Other Income

Net Other Income

Net income

Jul 1-Aug 15, 23 Budget % of Budget
312231 41,528.00 7.5%
743.80 3,500.00 21.2%
164.60 250.00 85.8%
0.00 500.00 0.0%
0.00 250.00 0.0%
0.00 250.00 0.0%
952.85 0.00 100.0%
340.38 0.00 100.0%
0.00 50,000.00 0.0%
1,293.23 50,000.00 26%
88.04 1,500.00 5.9%
0.00 250,00 0.0%
25,754.89 248,278.00 10.5%
41.15 1,000 00 41%
0.00 1.500.00 0.0%
594.78 1,500.00 39.7%
0.00 2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 500.00 0.0%
176.26 1.000.00 17.8%
271.80 2,000.00 13.6%
1,708.25 2,000.00 85.4%
50000 2.000.00 25.0%
0.00 2,000.00 0.0%
500.00 4,000.00 12.5%
2,926.34 3,00000 97 5%
0.00 500.0C 0.0%
261647 2,500.00 104.7%
0.00 500.00 0.0%
182.40 1,000.00 18.2%
760.00 1,000.00 76.0%
0.00 1.000.00 0.0%
4,140.74 5,000.00 83.0%
13,927.19 30,500.00 45.7%
49,500.00 0.00 100.0%
49,500.00 0.00 100.0%
301,043.59 1,661,538.79 18.1%
-208,873.03 -496,305.27 42 1%
0.00 33.272.00 0.0%
000 30,824.00 00%
0.00 82,245 48 0.0%
0.00 146,341.48 0.0%
3,856.40 0.00 100.0%
251,890.00 350,000.00 72.0%
255,746.40 350,000.00 73.1%
255,748 40 350,000.00 731%
255,746.40 496.341.48 51.5%
255,746.40 496,341.48 51.5%
255,748.40 496,341.48 51.5%
46,873.37 36.21 129,448.7%

Page 3



Brad Peitz Ei_Update M M-V_Pmﬁﬂé
B_Logout

[om} = -/ Connect o

> View Vehicle Build

7/28123, 8:40 AM Global Warranty Management

Global Warranty Management: Main > Interface With Customer

View Vehicle Build @
This screen allows [VH users to view the initial build information on the selected VIN including option codes with For thi gk
descriptions (where available). D= O C
—+ View Vehicle Summary
. ’ Service
Vehicle Information ™" Contract
VIN: 1GKS2GKCXLR270389 Moadel: TK15906-2020 YUKON XL 4WD — Branded Title
Service Contract: No Branded Title: No Warranty Black: No PDI Status: Yes — Warranty Block
Order Type: 50 - FLEET — View Vehicle Build
Field Aclions: 0 Open e OUEST AN _, View Vehicle
Component Summary,
e e e e A e et e T — SE— View Vehicle
— Transaclign History,
Detail
Vehicle Build _, View Vehicle Delivery
Information

Order Number: XKJKS0
Build Date: 02/12/2020

Build Plant: R _, Investigate Major
Assembly Hislory

Model: TK15906 - 2020 YUKON XL 4WD
Gross Vehicle Weight: 3,405

Option Codes

*IVH is not the definitive source of GM Vehicle RPO information and is intended for service reference only. Should
there be any questions about the vehicle's original build or RPO information please refer to the original vehicle
invoice or window sticker.

157 - OPTION PACKAGE DISCOUNT  4AA- INTERIOR TRIM

45A - 4SA PACKAGE 6SH - COMP FRT LH COMPUTER SEL SUSP
7SH - GOMP FRT RH COMPUTER SEL  8X2 - COMPONENT
SUsP

9X2 - COMPONENT A31 - POWER WINDOWS, EXPRESS DOWN,FRONT EXPRESS UP

A45 - MEMORY SETTINGS, DRIVER AG2 - FRONT PWR SEAT ADJUSTER
SEAT, OUTSIDE MIRRORS, STEERING

WHEEL, PEDALS

AKJ - WINDSHIELD STYLE SHADE AKK - WINDSHIELD, LAMINATED GLASS

BAND

AKO - GLASS, DEEP-TINTED AKX - WINDSHIELD TYPE SOLAR ABSORB

ALD - AIRBAG SENSING SYSTEM, AN3 - PERFORATED LEATHER APPOINTED, HEATED AND
PASSENGER COOLED FRONT SEATS

APY - CONVENIENCE NET, TRUNK ARL - PLANT CODE-ARLINGTON, TX
AS8 - 3RD ROW 60/40 SPLIT-BENCH ATH - PASSIVE ENTRY SYSTEM, INCL. REMOTE KEYLESS ENTRY

POWER FOLD SEAT

ATT - SEATS, 2ND ROW 60/40 SPLIT AU3 - POWER DOOR LOCKS

BENCH, POWER CONFIGURABLE

AXP - MPY VIN IDENTIFICATION AYQ - AIR BAGS, FRONTAL AND SIDE- IMPACT, FOR DRIVER AND
FRONT PASSENGER, FRONT CENTER, SIDE-IMPACT AND HEAD
CURTAIN FOR ALL ROWS IN OUTBOARD SEAT POSITIONS

B30 - COLOR KEYED CARPET B58 - FLOOR MATS, 15T/ 2ND ROWS
BYF - VEHICLE GM PRODUCTION BTM - KEYLESS START

WEEK 06

BTV - REMOTE VEHICLE START BVE - ASSIST STEPS

C25 - INTERMITTENT FRONT WIPERS ~ C49 - REAR WINDOW DEFOGGER

G6H - GVWR RATING-7,500 LBS CE1 - RAIN SENSING WIPERS

CF5 - POWER SUNROOF CJ4 - TRI-ZONE AUTOMATIC HVAC

D07 - CENTER CONSOLE, FLOOR DCP - ONSTAR DIRECTIONS & CONNECTIONS

DD8 - INSIDE REARVIEW MIRROR,  DL3 - POWER HEATED OUTSIDE MIRROR, ADJUSTABLE W/ TURN
AUTO DIMMING SIGNAL SIGNAL, MEMORY

DNU - THIRD ROW DVD SCREEN EF7 - COUNTRY CQDE, U.S.A.

FHS - E85 FLEXFUEL CAPABLE FLT - FLEET

G1E - CRIMSON RED TINTCOAT G80 - FULLY AUTOMATIC LOCKING REAR DIFFERENTIAL

GU4 - REAR AXLE 3.08 RATIO H2X - JET BLACK

https:/iwww.autopa rtners.netlap{)slgwmivhl’gmvisZ.’showVehicleBuiId?_SEC_TOKEN_:SQGC!lfT‘E?86959593?5771 33537552705331484d586e2b5155...  1/3



https:/fwww.autopariners.net/apps/gwmivh/gmvis2/showVehicleBuild ?_SEC_TOKEN_=596c4(7178696e5937677133537552705331484d586e2b5155. ..

7128123, 8:40 AM

120 - ENGINEERING YEAR 2020

ITL- IDENTIFICATION - INF PASS GEN

2

JF4 - POWER ADJUSTABLE PEDALS,
MEMORY

KAB - HEATED 2ND ROW SEATS

KG4 - ALTERNATOR, 150 AMPS

KNP - TRANSMISSION OIL COOLER

KRV - REFRIGERANT

L83 - 5.3L V8 ECOTEC3 ENGINE W/
ACTIVE FUEL MANAGEMENT, WWT

MYC - 6-SPD AUTOMATIC
TRANSMISSION

NE1 - 50-STATE EMISSIONS
NP0 - TRANSFER CASE SINGLE
SPEED

NUF - EMISSIONS

R6F - B-CODE ASSIGNMENT VOMS
RIN - PROCESSING CODE - SEAT
RKX - ALL SEASON TIRES

SAF - SPARE TIRE LOCK

T3U - FRONT FOG LAMPS

TOM - TEEN DRIVER

U2K - SIRIUSXM ALL ACCESS +
SERVICE SUBSCRIPTION SOLD
SEPARATELY BY SIRIUSXM AFTER 3
MTHS

U42 - REAR SEAT ENTERTAINMENT
SYSTEM

Global Warranty Management

106 - GMC INFOTAINMENT SYSTEM WITH NAVIGATION, 8" DIAG.
COLOR TOUCHSCREEN VOICE RECOGNITION BLUETOOTH
AUDIO STREAMING APPLE CARPLAY & ANDROID AUTO
CAPABLE, IN-VEH. APPS CAPABLE

JD9 - BRAKES, 4-WHEEL DISC ANTILOCK
K34 - CRUISE CONTROL

KC4 - ENGINE OIL COOLING SYSTEM

Kl4 - 110-VOLT AC POWER OUTLET

KQV - HEATED AND VENTED DRIVER & FRONT PASSENGER
SEATS

KY3 - FLT-SIXT RENT A CAR

MAH - MARKETING AREA NORTH AMERICA

N38 - POWER TILT & TELESCOPIC STEERING COLUMN

NES - EVAPORATIVE SYSTEM LEVEL 3 EMISSIONS
NP5 - LEATHER WRAP STEERING WHEEL

PCJ - OPEN ROAD PACKAGE: * POWER SUNROOF * 9
ADDITIONAL MONTHS OF XM RADIO * GMC INFOTAINMENT
SYSTEM W/ NAVIGATION * REAR SEAT ENTERTAINMENT

SYSTEM

R7B - VOMS TRACKING CQODE

R9Z - POMS EXPEDITE-SOLD ORDERS/TSE
RUF - 17" STEEL SPARE WHEEL

SLT - SALES PACKAGE

TC2 - HANDS FREE LIFTGATE

TQ5 - INTELLIBEAM HEADLAMPS

U2L - HD RADIO

U77 - ANTENNA, ROOF MOUNTED

UDS - FRONT AND REAR PARK ASSIST UDD - DISPLAY, MULTI-COLOR DRIVER INSTRUMENT INFO

ENHANCED

UE1 - ONSTAR (R) SERVICES CAPABLE UEU - FORWARD COLLISION ALERT

(SUBJECT TO TERMS SEE
ONSTAR.COM)
UFG - REAR CROSS TRAFFIC ALERT

UHN - 18" BRIGHT MACHINED
ALUMINUM WHEELS

UHY - AUTOMATIC EMERGENCY
BRAKING

UK3 - STEERING WHEEL AUDIO
CONTROLS

UMN - SPEEDOMETER

UTJ - THEFT DETERRENT SYSTEM
UVD - HEATED STEERING WHEEL
V8D - VEHICLE STATEMENT US

VHM - VEHICLE HEALTH
MANAGEMENT

VNS - FLT-DAILY RENTAL
REPURCHASE PGR

VT7 - OWNERS MANUAL ENGLISH

WML - VIN MODEL YEAR 2020
XL7 - FREQUENCY RATING 315 MH

YT7 - FLT-DAILY RENTAL FLAT RATE
Z88 - GMC TRUCK NAMEPLATE
2Y1 - SOLID PAINT

UG1 - UNIVERSAL HOME REMOTE
UHX - LANE KEEP ASSIST

UJM - TIRE PRESSURE MONITOR SYSTEM WITH TIRE FILLALERT
(EXCL SPARE TIRE)
UKC - LANE CHANGE ALERT WITH SIDE BLIND ZONE ALERT

UQA - BOSE PREMIUM AUDIO SYSTEM
UVC - REAR VISION CAMERA SYSTEM
V54 - LUGGAGE RACK SIDE RAILS

VFF - VIDEO FORMAT REGION 1 NTSC
VK3 - FRONT LICENSE PLATE MOUNT

VRK - COMPONENT

V4 - 4G LTE WI-FI (R) HOTSPOT GAPABLE (SUBJECT TO TERMS
SEE ONSTAR.COM)
XCQ - TIRE, SPARE 17" ALL SEASON BLACKWALL

Y86 - ENHANCED DRIVER ALERT PACKAGE * SAFETY ALERT
SEAT * LOW SPD FORWARD AUTQO BRAKING

782 - TRAILERING EQUIPMMENT PKG
ZW7 - PREMIUM SMOOTH RIDE SUSPENSION

Added Option Codes

Vehicle has no current record of SAIO codes.

213



